MINUTES
MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
Call to Order: By Chairman Ted Schye, on January 27, 1989, at
3:00 p.m,
ROLL CALL
Members Present: All
Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Andrea Merrill, Legislative Council Researcher
Announcements/Discussion: None

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 299

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Rep. Kelly Addy, District 94, Billings stated HB 299 would

require the establishment of single member trustee districts

in every school district in which 40,000 or more people
reside. Rep. Addy said he thought he'd see consolidation
of schools in the rural areas of Montana first however, he

said consolidation has already happened in Billings and will

continue to happen especially in the elementary districts
of larger Montana cities. The geographic impact is limited
to the larger communities where there tends to be a

diversity of neighborhoods. Rep. Addy said virtually all

the school board members who participated in the decision to

close North Park School in Billings lived in the West End

section of Billings and by the time the people living in the

area of the school realized how serious the board was about
closing the school the decision was 90% made.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Phil Campbell, Montana Education Association (MEA)

Proponent Testimony:

Phil Campbell stated HB 299 is a good bill but does not go far
enough in his estimation., Mr. Campbell said the population
figure of $40,000 should be taken out of the bill. He said



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
January 27 1989
Page 2 of 8

currently trustees are being elected on property
valuation and having nothing to do with population
which is clearly unconstitutional.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association (MSBA)
Phil Brooks, Chairman, Helena School Board

Opponent Testimony:

Bruce Moerer stated amending HB 299 making it applicable to
elementary districts only would solve many of the
problems. He said there are many situations where
elementary and high school boundaries are not
continuous. The elementary and high school districts
would have to be reapportioned separately or the law
would need to change that automatically allows the
elementary trustees to sit on the high school board.
This would require two separate boards and the only way
to make single member districts the same for both
districts would be to have K-12 unification which the
MSBA is definitely opposed to.

Phil Brooks said board members elected on an at large basis
provides a district wide perspective when dealing with
issues. He said the idea of attempting to get minority
representation on school boards is a worthwhile
objective. Mr. Brooks also stated he would support an
amendment making it applicable to elementary districts
only and an additional amendment changing the
population figure to 70,000 making the bill applicable
to Great Falls and Billings.

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Phillips asked Rep. Addy
if HB 299 takes away local control and Rep. Addy replied no,
the people who live in the North Park area of Billings have
absolutely no control over what the school board does right
now.

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Addy thanked the committee and said he
would hope for a DO PASS vote on HB 299,

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 126

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Rep. Budd Gould, District 61, Missoula stated that in view
of what is happening with the University System and the
Accreditation Standards there is a great deal of concern
about monies being spent on bone-head math and english in
our colleges and universities. Rep. Gould said if a 2.0
Grade Point Average for participation in extra-curricular
activities had been implemented years ago in our high
schools more students would have applied themselves in order



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
January 27 1989
Page 3 of 8

to participate and the necessity for funding the lower
levels of academic classes would not be so great.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

John Washburn, Private Citizen, Missoula

Proponent Testimony:

John Washburn stated there is a great need to upgrade our school
system in Montana and HB 126 would be a starting point by
requiring students to keep their grades up in order to
participate in extra-curricular activities.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Chip Erdmann, Local Control

Jack Copps, Office of Public Instruction (OPI)

Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association (MSBA)
Dave Bishop, School Administrators of Montana (SAM)
Phil Campbell, Montana Education Association (MEA)
Lorna Frank, Farm Bureau

Rep. Dan Harrington, District 68, Butte

Opponent Testimony:

Chip Erdmann said he is not against the 2.0 GPA for participation
in extra-curricular activities but that it should be a local
decision. Mr. Erdmann stressed that in the 1889
Constitution the State Board of Public Education had the
supervision and control of school districts and when the
1972 Constitution came along the control of schools was
moved back down to the local school boards. The general
supervision was left with the State Board of Public
Education but school boards and school districts in Montana
were created as the only constitutionally recognized school
board system in the United States. He went on to say that
local trustees are elected to reflect what the local
community desires. 1In some areas of Montana there are lower
standards and in some higher standards with local trustees
reflecting the wishes of their local communities when they
adopt the rules for their districts. Mr. Erdmann also
stated that in the case of Helena, the Supreme Court
decision said the local board had the right to set the
standards for the district.

Jack Copps stated support for the 2.0 GPA but also believes it is
a matter of local control in each district. He said
there is nothing magic about a 2.0 GPA which may
actually equal a 1.5 GPA depending on the district.
Mr. Copps also stated there needs to be definite
consideration for Special Education students.

Bruce Moerer said the bill takes the flexibility away from local
trustees and prohibits them from enacting a higher GPA



Dave

Phil

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
January 27 1989
Page 4 of 8

if they desire to do so. The bill doesn't take into
consideration any special circumstances for special
groups of students. He also said the Constitution
gives the control to local school boards and the answer
is not with the Legislature. People who are not
satisfied with district standards should register their
complaints at the ballot box.

Bishop stated opposition to HB 126 for many of the
previously mentioned reasons.

Campbell said he tends to agree with high standards but
doesn't think it the place of the Legislature to decide
what local standards should be.

Lorna Frank (EXHIBIT 1.)

Rep.

Dan Harrington stated that in his 28 years of teaching he
has taught many students who work very hard and to the
top of their capacity and cannot attain a 2.0 GPA. He
said there are many levels of learning ability and a
bill of this magnitude would exclude those students
from participation in athletics and other extra-
curricular activities. 1In many cases teachers would
feel compelled to possibly upgrade a student's grade in
order to allow them to participate. Rep. Harrington
concluded his remarks by stressing the fact that high
school is not on a college level and flexibility in
academics must continue in education.

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Simpkins asked Jack Copps

1f students receive credits for participation in band
and he replied that in a majority of school systems
they do. Rep. Simpkins said this could become a
problem of excluding students from receiving credits
and then it becomes a question of privilege to be a
member of these groups and organizations rather than an
educational right. Mr. Copps also stated other
academic activities such as VICA, DECA and Science Club
in which students receive no credit would also be under
the 2.0 GPA exclusion.

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Gould thanked the committee and said

the most important thing is for Montana's students to
receive a quality education. He said in many instances
school districts take all the money the State will give them
and do not want to be told how to facilitate a more quality
education. Rep. Gould concluded by saying it is incumbent
to receive value for what we pay for and to give our young
Montanan's a quality education so they can read, write and
do mathematics in today's world.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
January 27 1989
Page 5 of 8

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 376

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Rep. Budd Gould, District 61, Missoula stated that HB 376
would allow home school students to participate in certain
activities in the local school districts where they reside
and is an issue of fairness. He said these people are
paying as much in taxes as those using the public schools on
a full-time basis. Rep. Gould also said the bill contains a
section where a district can require a student to be tested
to make certain he or she is attempting to do the proper
type of scholastics for their age.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Myrl Swanson, Private Citizen, Troy, Montana
Pascal Redfern, Private Citizen, Missoula, Montana
Carol Elson, Private Citizen, Missoula, Montana

Proponent Testimony:

Myrl Swanson, (EXHIBIT 2.)

Pascal Redfern stated that he home schools his six children due
to the "valueless and contentless" education received
in the public schools. He said he has been told of the
possible administrative problems as well as district
liability however, the fact remains people that home
school their children own property and pay taxes in
Montana and deserve equal access. Mr. Redfern also
said his view of a high school education is one in
which students should be allowed to attend even on a
part-time basis much like college, taking certain
classes to enhance their educational endeavors.

Carol Elson who home schools her four children stated that HB 376
could provide for a good relationship between the State
and parents who both have a very compelling interest in
educating the youth of Montana. She said the State
would do well to look at HB 376 as a creative option to
supplement the skills already being given free to
society by those home schooling their children. This
bill would offer more options of cooperation between
home schoolers and the State and would hopefully
reflect the ideals of freedom and creativity that
America and the State of Montana should be known for.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Jack Copps, Office of Public Instruction (OPI)

Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association (MSBA)
Chip Erdmann, Local Control

Dave Bishop, School Administrators of Montana (SAM)
Phil Campbell, Montana Education Association (MEA)



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
January 27 1989
Page 6 of 8

Opponent Testimony:

Jack

Copps wanted to make it very clear that OPI does not rise in
opposition to home schools and understands the spirit and
good intentions of HB 376. However, Mr. Copps said the bill
as currently written would open the door for abuse of the
system. For example, an athlete who is not currently
meeting the MHSA standards or a 2.0 GPA in a particular
school district could simply home school in the classes
where failure has occurred and satisfy the requirement
there. He said the bill doesn't offer a clear definition of
part-time - does this mean occasional? Mr. Copps said there
could also be a transportation rights problem and class and
time scheduling nightmares.

Bruce Moerer expressed practical aspect concerns and

Chip

Dave

Phil

administrative problems as well as the liability
question. He also said the teachers would be caught in
the nightmare of trying to account for students coming
in and out of classes at various times of day.

Erdmann said there are trade-offs in this society and the
parents of home schoolers have made the choice of
educating at home and should not be allowed to pick and
choose what they wish to take from the public school
system causing the many already discussed

administrative and practical problems. He said the
educational system is there to use on a full-time basis
if the home schoolers desire to do so.

Bishop agreed with Mr. Erdmann in that there are choices in
our lives we have to make. He also pointed out the
impossible task of trying to mingle the two systems of
education resulting in litigation due to insurance and
other administrative problems.

Campbell stood in opposition to HB 376 for many of the
previously expressed reasons.

Questions From Committee Members: Rep. Darko asked Jack Copps if

Rep.

he felt home schoolers would most likely come in to use the
more expensive classes such as vocational education and band
and he replied he was not sure but it was a definite
possibility. Rep. Darko also asked Mr. Copps if Montana has
stringent rules and requirements in relation to other states
for the setting up and monitoring of home schools. Mr.
Copps answered that Montana's requirements are not stringent
but he didn't know about other states.

Glaser asked Bruce Moerer if school facilities are commonly
used in the evenings by various civic groups and Mr.

Moerer said it depends on each district policy. Rep.
Glaser then asked Bruce Moerer if this means home

schoolers could use the facilities and he replied he



Rep.

Rep.

Rep.

Rep.

Rep.

Rep.

Rep.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
January 27 1989
Page 7 of 8

assumed it would again depend on a district by district
basis.

Wallin asked Jack Copps if he would be willing to sit down
and iron out various details and problems in HB 376 to
come up with a suitable solution for all and he replied

he would be willing however, he stressed there will be

a multitude of managerial problems. Rep. Wallin also
asked Mr. Copps if schools receive more of their monies
from the local level taxpayers than from the State and

Mr. Copps said the local monies account for

approximately 30% of funding.

Simpkins asked Mr. Redfern if the local schools in his
district cooperate with home school participants and
Mr. Redfern answered they do cooperate at times but in
most instances are viewed as competition.

Gervais asked Dave Bishop if he thought local school
districts could work out a schedule that would
alleviate the liability and not disrupt the system.

Mr. Bishop replied he could see no problem with a group
of home schoolers using a school facility from time to
time however, to institute a full-blown system of
allowing home schoolers to float in and out of the
public schools would be an impossible nightmare.

Johnson asked Pascal Redfern about the numbers discrepancy.
With Mr. Copps speculating a number of 700+ home

schoolers in Montana at this time and Mr. Redfern

saying there is about five times that number where does

the difference lie? Mr. Redfern answered the

discrepancy is due to the ambiguity in the law about
reporting.

Eudaily asked Jack Copps if the public schools are currently
responsible for the special education of home schoolers
and he answered that he did not believe so.

Darko asked Pascal Redfern how home schoolers get into
colleges and are diplomas awarded and he answered that
many families have graduation ceremonies. He also said
that most Montana home schoolers are young and haven't
faced this yet but that probably they would need to
pass an entrance examination of some type.

Schye asked Mr. Redfern if the annual reporting and testing
contained in the bill would be a problem to comply with

and Mr. Redfern replied that those choosing to

participate would comply.

Closing by Sponsor: Rep. Gould thanked the committee and said HB




HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
January 27 1989

Page 8 of 8

376 is a bill to carefully consider and one that could
make life much richer for the students being home

schooled.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 5:30 p.m.

, Chairman

TS/d1lm

2304.min



| DAILY ROLL CALL
EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES

DATE

January 27, 1989

COMMITTEE

NAME

PRESENT

ABSENT

EXCUSED

Rep. Ted Schye, Chairman

/
Rep. Fritz Daily, Vice-Chairman v//
Rep. Vicki Cocchiarella AL//
Rep. Paula Darko b//
Rep. Ervin Davis p//
Rep. Ralph Eudaily L/(
Rep. Floyd dervais e
Rep. Bill Glaser Jj/
Rep. Dan Harrington S
Rep. John Johnson v//
Rep. Tom Kilpatrick V//
Rep. Richard Nelson v
Rep. John Phillips _b//
Rep. Richard Simpkins iy
Rep. Wilbur Spring, Jr. L//
Rep. Barry "Spook" Stang V//
Rep. Fred Thomas Iy
Rep. Norm Wallin b//
Rep. Diana Wyatt b//‘
Rep. Tom Zook V//f

Form CS-30A
Rev. 1985




EXHBIT___ |
[ DATE_[-27-89

,- MONTANA FARM BUREAU FEDERA#SN—'LXL_——

502 South 19th e Bozeman, Montana 59715
Phone: (406) 587-3153

BILL # HB 126 ; TESTIMONY BY: Lorna Frank

DATE 1/27/89 ; SUPPORT e ; OPPOSE Ye.S

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee, for the record my name is
Lorna Frank, representing 3600 Farm Bureau members throughout the State.

Farm Bureau supports the concept of HB 126, but we feel there is
a conflict within the bill.

Page 1, line 25 states that trustees shall establish a district
policy on participation in extra-curricular activities.

Page 2, section 3, line 23 and 24 says the trustees of each district
may establish a policy on participation in extra-curricular activities.

We recommend the word shall be changed to may on page 1, line 25.
This would weedd allow the trustees the discretion of establishing such
a policy. Farm Bureau does not feel this should be tied to State Found-

ation funding.

SIGNED: %W M

—==—= FARMERS AND RANCHERS UNITED =



EXHIBIT 7?

DATE _/-37259
N _

Jan g 23 19%4
o Whem I May Concern:

Re ard lr_p Home Schecling 1a Montan,
P&r \cpation heme SC ol pupt |
In cecTdin public stheol oeTwies As
coneerned. parenfs ot Four Children
and after much reserch, studyin

ot history ofF Gom ud.%c-.n/ @AL@@:M
laws 1n Fhe. United States and state
level relating +o Wowme. fDU\CD\‘:j 1S Hhe
impertance that™ the child 5 Y be
Cducated, not” +o adwance his persona
iwferest bul because the State will
suffer it he is not educated . Not
Dr\ly with educatsan, but particular
sociad Class ,and socal [nteract
QAmen Q\QSS&S.TO (Mprc\,‘e ‘he qua\i’ry
mf; *é‘he Labor -Fo\rcf_[ benefite \n—
dustry, Sccial &Wa\{fy and personal
W\ob}li"ry.



L’Qf e mention there are t’c’all\; el
two kinds of Socaalization, agc-mlc
graded, and age - seqe €q at e, unterwnately.
What usually goes on v day schol Vs

\qe - segrejaied‘ sociahzafion A chid
5 pressured+o  adept the habiTs and
athitudes of peers, while Wes ldet&[{'y
in refecence o home and church |5
ﬂcr%wu\*rly affacKed. Steody ContacT
i parem%_ and Older* and \/ow\c er
Siblings Pré\(tded b\’ hime. schboling,
Oh mﬁ Other MV\d, offers age—{nﬂe—
C}r*afrfzﬁ socialization, resml’ni«s T Children
Who Knows how +e rélate 40 and ﬂd’ a\mxﬁ
with pecple of all O‘Qf’_b, Home. scheoled
Children have. more, not less (;cnfacf Wit
Pecp\,e \~C “+he, 0 arend‘s.{.)raf_hge
hofgpﬁrallfy .Children en 0y naving cov\%ag.JF‘
With a ftew ’C\Cj(’_‘ Mates Féoweder.‘ ERES
necessary in order for them Fo dedelop
pecoonal friendship, Sueh whelesome



ﬂc‘i”\'erdblwfp Can be rewading ¥ 9\\1%,101'3'6;
Counsel and parental Superviaim, Gul
Kds dont nor mo\,H\} Lod Hal n aclico-
cobon Setfing . T wohen they partici—
pate. révecte and Serviae events
With a few cher Children Hud \Cr[emfsh;,,
develops ettracurrular act invhes such
as  spocts clubs | sending, and %o on,
COm Q@FOrd wholeSeme {r\’encq‘ohu(f)ﬁ,ln
our home. <urther  s0cial Condacts
Qeme From  church achivities, 9@1’ +<>5<'_ﬂ\eq
LIt "th\il and ‘F\’\aﬂ%, (Indjd'v\{’
Qetwvities 'such as field Jrrups with
SupporT growps. When youstop and
K ot all ~+he Oppm‘fum'f\"\es ada lable
Lo Scaial contact and erowﬂﬁ with
peers you reslize a classroom |
Chperence. Inst So pecessary after all,
LUQ S p(xr«etﬁs act as JVV\EL e -
K@ﬁp{r& ofF owe chi c>\f~€r\ Q)LPLQQn(e,
V@MC\H&’ s QcCess o +He world



and e wcrld's 0Cces S o h(m . ED\
b{’l (/ LO’VH\ "H’\€WW mos’f" Q’P "'\"’\{ *Hv‘ng'
we aan I’\elp Hhem uderatand  whats
hcxppe"i); Artwrd “wam, as well os Feach
Hem ol ‘\’he\| Con re&pcnc\ ‘rem a
Chrstian pers e, Fome Schoolne
tond O atiemp Yo run From H
wWorld ot o Simple, realishe \’eccgmhén
of how best Yo 4von @ Child “v'deal
(L)‘l H,\ ‘\’V\C\,\'— \IOOV‘H C\;‘k‘ JHf\(’_ approp"'(a"'p
'\’m\se,. and Ht C\]oproprréde Fime 1%
offer the. child hes proded his
MQJNF(JY\I and Che \6—\‘\&!\ chae C\C‘ker‘ a‘\’
Nome, P/euse, Femember, home Schodivic
's no novelly , T was +he nerm )
wen L ver \( rece r\‘H\{, and besidas ,
God has C}r\'\/«an “he Par‘en‘ﬂf “+he, Soul
responciabity o teach a child inthe
w(&T he. sheld ao. The cb ¢t of
@du&vﬁbh 15 4?3@( ePaF e %Q \ QlAnhe
Yo educate themselves Jr\r\rouﬁho‘v&ihe}(r

!



W/gs. LL),,’\\ILH 15 the Hansmission Q*P
Cwihization It s the /abor‘a+or}, of )i Fe.

ﬂ wpor+ of
Ef/ ) =LC 1002,/67
%U s /3///?% 37¢

ﬁ { A vancen

WC 52 TUAY SN

W PR

//23/ 89



VISITORS' REG1STER

EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCESCOMMITTEE

BILL NO. 299 DATE January 27, 1989

SPONSOR Addy

NAME (please print) RESIDENCE SUPPORT |OPPOSE
G)\\; ) B)ﬂ\ks y12 A,&H;D,h% F9v) l/.__
':) /7o €vr /75‘ 6‘/9 —

JZn&(m( i

b Ce bl

At < 4 (e A

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33



VISITORS' REG1STER
EDUCATION & CULTURAIL RESOURCESCOMMITTEE
BILL NO. 126 DATE Januaiy 27, 1989
SPONSOR Gould
NAME (please primt) | ResipENcE | SUPPORT |OPPOSE
jr}l)n W, ijjldr’\ 12505 /:/ora.— D~ MJ/&.., ‘/ ]
%@'s L. l//fo’%/ﬁb(é/i/ 12505 Florh Or )];SZA o
<:547%l/z£ély Jég Afiifg;x/a,la 25969C?7ZﬁZQZé;VQ(‘?:lejzﬂ “
@%L{,zf_/)ﬁ/lﬂ{ Dpedn 47T —
4 [ 2 6 z
%M& ‘ Q/(.Z > : v
Bewe (9. W0 25 B4 —
K AMJ TRoY V4 L %07 | 1~
N M‘f’é/ /4’(/% > L
o) p Ve ) v
(e Romene) | 150 Q) X

{F YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33



VISITORS' REG1STER
EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
BILL NO. 376 DATE January 27, 1989
SPONSOR Gould
NAME (please print) RESIDENCE SUPPORT |OPPOSE

SALLY £ DOABIAS

po Gy 24 Ft Shaw | <

! ﬁé’:‘o B&u(’,ﬁa(‘d

We bg Boysist blendvemd 7

\w %Mr\/

Loe.d Qi A

AJaune At o, PO Bea 256 Jownsend At Wi

@g £ z@{sfnug‘m 00 Lox S & (hde Selphuic i AT 7 '

PLMA/ Cepps ORL e

lQSCa/ /?Co'//«vn PO, Rex3224 stk . L
rng L) /%kgww P AN E7 A —

JQLGD/ (ixa—-,ul£{49(7 /6% E A L~

Q’)J #1.7 N >«/(

%F YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED

STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33






